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Dear M : 

The Department has received and reviewed your request dated , 2024, for an 
extension to your facility’s -day hazardous waste  limit.  Your request cites 
circumstances which were unforeseen or uncontrolled, and which will be temporary.  The 

’s -day  time limit for the hazardous waste described in your letter ends 
on r , 2024. 

Under the circumstances, the Department hereby grants a -day extension to your facility’s 
limit.  Please be advised that with this extension, the affected waste with 
 time limit ending , 2024, must be removed by October , 2024. 

Please submit a copy of the manifest(s) generated to the Department within 30 days of removal 
of the waste.  Manifests may be submitted electronically to @FloridaDEP.gov.

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact at  or 
via e-mail at @FloridaDEP.gov    

Sincerely, 

,  Director 
 District  

cc:


